

Minutes for the meeting of Moulsoe Parish Council held on
Tuesday 10 November, remotely via Teams meeting at 8pm

Present Councillors: Chair Steve Waters (SW); Deputy Chair Nigel Richards (NR); Chris Oakley-Holton (COH);
Belinda Oakley-Holton (BOH); John Hamilton (JH)

Ward Councillors: David Hosking (DH);

Public: None

Clerk: Kay Hamilton (KH)

Prefix for all minute items **2011/**

As a remote meeting, any documents requiring a signature will be signed after the meeting at the earliest opportunity.

1. **To Receive Apologies for Absence:** Apologies received from Ward Councillors Keith McLean & Peter Geary
2. **Disclosures of Interests:** SW employer hosts the domain for the village website
3. **Approval of Minutes:** Council **APPROVED** the minutes of the meeting on Tuesday 8 September 2020
4. **Public Representations:** There were no views or questions submitted
5. **Ward Councillor's Report:**

MK East - MK Council and Homes England have signed a contract last month that in effect enacted the Leaders decision at the end of July to access the money from the HIF. Currently it is unclear where the discussion between our MP and the department has got to in terms of our objections to this. NR stated that surveys are now taking place on the land involved in MK East. There is also still no outcome from the requests from both MPs for an investigation into MK Planning department. DH will update the parish council as soon as he can on those matters. SW has some correspondence regarding planning paper and MK East, he will forward on to Ward Councillors

Waste and recycling pilot – Parish councillors were asked their opinion as to how they, personally, were finding using the bins. There were mostly positive and in favour of the bins. Feedback was given as to some residents' concern that empty bins left on the edge of the road, in exposed sites can be blown over, into the road and possibly cause a road hazard. Also batteries are only collected with the green bins, some residents don't use their green bins.
6. **Parish Council Business & Matters Arising from Last Minutes:**
 - 6.1 **Dog Fouling:** MK rights of way supplied the parish council with signs to place on the way markers. Councillors fixed these onto existing posts. Several of these have already been ripped off. MK Council are not able to provide any more. Parish Council will source and purchase more to be fixed again onto the posts. The parish council are limited in what more they are able to do and any reports of dog fouling need to be reported to MK Council for the enforcement team to investigate.
 - 6.2 **Traffic and Roads:**

HGVs - Head of Highways has had monitoring strips deployed in the village. Results will be looked at by MK Highways at the end of the monitoring. Parish Council will be updated with the outcome, and will request a copy of the data.

SIDS - SW has got two devices up and working, they are due to be moved on and SW will put the 2 working ones into the rota, there may be an issue with their batteries, but do work. There is also a third one that SW is testing and can be used as a back-up.
 - 6.3 **Costain Galliford Try:** The mud on the road still an issue. Planning enforcement have yet to get back with their findings. Councillors detailed the issues and timeline to Ward Councillors and questioned whether the site should be doing what they are doing. The bulk of the traffic is Caulfield lorries. Ward Councillors will look into this further. Mud on the road could be reported to Thames Valley Police on 101. Some reports have already filed with 101.

7. **Parish Councillor Reports:** There has been some fly-tipping in Caldecote Lane. Also a couple of traffic accidents.

There is a scooter going through the village, seems to be excessively loud.

8. Finance & Administration

8.1 Accounts

8.1.1 **SW** confirmed Barclays Account Balance of £13128.66

8.1.2 Council **APPROVED** the accounts as at 30 October 2020

8.1.3 Council **APPROVED** payments for

Clerks Salary for September & October £328.93

Welmedical Defibrillator Battery £194.34

Playing field lease £30.00

Idnet domain hosting £24.00

8.2 **Website:** Clerk explained the website currently does not meet all the requirements for the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.1. Clerk and SW will deal with the necessary update.

8.3 **Correspondence:** Email had been received from the Organisers of Milton Keynes christmas party for the elderly due to Covid they will be preparing hampers for those who would have been attending. They were asking for donations towards the cost of these. Council **AGREED** to donate the cost of 2 hampers at **£48**.

Other meetings

20 November 7pm

BALC AGM via Zoom

26 November 7pm – 8pm

Waste and Recycling Consultation Information Session via Teams – **SW will attend**

2 December 7pm

MK Forum AGM via Zoom

3 December 7pm – 8pm

Waste Collection Pilot Interim Update via Teams – **Clerk to attend**

10 December 7pm

Parishes Forum – **JH will attend**

Meeting Closed 21.40

Signed

Dated

Next Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 12 January 2020 8pm